GRADUATE COUNCIL MINUTES March 13, 2015

The Graduate Council met at 11:30am in 129 Himes with the following members present: Byerly (ex officio), Chance, Eades, Euba, Gansle, Kelso, Lindau, Marks, Matthews, McKillop, Nardo, Ortner, Reeve (ex officio), Spivey, and Taylor. Absent members were Day, de Queiroz, and Mocan.

Minutes of November 19, 2014 and February 24, 2015

The minutes from November 19, 2014 were motioned for approval by Gansle, seconded by Kelso, and the motion was carried. The minutes from February 25, 2015 were motioned for approval by Kelso, seconded by Euba, and the motion was carried.

Dean's Report

New leadership for the Graduate School

Most of you have heard by now that I will be stepping down as Dean of the Graduate School some time in the coming year. Current plans are to begin a search this semester. If successful, the new Dean would start July 1 and I would overlap a few months to help with the transition. If necessary, the search would continue into the Fall and I would stay on until a replacement is found. As soon as I know more I will pass it on to you. My understanding is that it will be an internal search, so please begin to think of colleagues, or yourself, who have significant experience with graduate education and management.

The Graduate School is at a major transition. Assistant Dean Marie Hamilton will likely also step down and retire in the coming months. Marie has worked hard and successfully over the past years to develop a variety of electronic processes that include thesis/dissertation submissions, application and admission management, and student document management. The new Dean will look at Marie's job description and wonder how many people it will take to fill her shoes. Actually, the Graduate School is now searching for a full-time IT person who will take on some of the projects that Marie currently manages. It is likely that the Graduate School will have an Interim Assistant Dean while the new Dean considers how to organize her/his staff.

The new Dean is likely going to want to examine processes related to the Graduate School and Graduate Council. This was the case in the last transition, and much has changed in the past three and a half years. So if you have ideas about some of the work we do, then now is a good time to suggest how we might look at these things in order to give the new Dean early advice.

New leadership for the Graduate Council

We will have several more Council meetings this spring, but it is time to begin thinking about leadership and new membership for the Council. If you are interested in chairing one of the subcommittees, or being the Council Chair, would you please let me or Heather McKillop know. If you have suggestions for new members from your college, please talk to your dean.

 -		

<u>Climate Change Certificate:</u> The revisions for the certificate were submitted late; however, the questions from the last council meeting were addressed in the revisions. McKillop motioned to approve, Kelso seconded, 2 abstained, and the remaining council members approved the motion. The motion was passed.

<u>PhD in Biological Engineering:</u> The appendix is missing from the proposal; however, the Office of Academic Affairs will ask the department to clarify any issues before going forward. The council discussed concerns that this may be taking students from the Engineering Science doctoral program. The request is only a letter of intent to be approved. The formal proposal will be submitted at a later time. Gansle moved to approve, Kelso seconded the motion, and the motion was carried.

<u>Policy on Certificates:</u> Byerly and Reeve are working on this document and will send to the Graduate Council to review. The policy will need to be included in the next General Catalog.

New Business

<u>Education Specialist:</u> Curriculum and Instruction and Education, Leadership, Research, and Counseling have certificate programs. Now that the School of Education has formed and new departments have been added, the requirement for a minimum of nine hours taken outside of the College of Education has made this a difficult part of the certificate requirements. The school requested to remove this from the certificate requirements. Nardo motioned for approval, Marks seconded, and the motion was unanimously passed.

Community Engagement Certificate: The Graduate Council will review and discuss at the next meeting.

Executive Session

Standing Committee Reports

Promotion and Tenure Committee: No report.

Graduate Faculty: The subcommittee recommended 5 nominations for research affiliate status and 1 nomination for professional affiliate status. Kelso moved to approve, Euba seconded, and the motion was carried.

Awards Committee: The Awards Committee is reviewing nominations for the dissertation fellowship. The votes will be ranked and submitted to the dean by March 23rd. The budget for this fellowship will pay the stipend, tuition, and non-residence fees, if applicable.

The meetir Jacque de la				
Recorded by:	Approved h	Timus III		
0 0 0010.			1	
	: :#4			
Chantelle Collier Assistant to the Real Resident	Cary Buarly Da	an Cradustina Cal		